

ANNEX 10

PUBLIC

From: Pre-Trial Chamber I Communications
Sent: 27 August 2025 16:20
To: OTP Philippines Team; V50 LRV Team OPCV
Cc: [REDACTED] Office of the Director DJSS; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Pre-Trial Chamber I Communications
Subject: [ICC-01/21-01/25 – Confidential] Order shortening the time limit for responses to the Defence Request for Reconsideration of Order ICC-0121-0125-243-Conf

Dear Counsel,

The Chamber, noting the ‘Defence Request for Reconsideration of Order ICC-01/21-01/25-243-Conf’ (ICC-01/21-01/25-244-Conf), hereby orders that any responses to this request shall be filed by no later than 28 August 2025.

Thank you and kind regards,
On behalf of Pre-Trial Chamber I